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Answers to Bidders Questions 

Date:  __December 12, 2013________________ 

Project:  __Waller Creek Tunnel Project – 8th Street Creek Side Inlet Facility_____________ 

C.I.P. No.  __6521.006_____   

IFB Number:      __6100 CLMC456______ 

The following are answers to questions received by the City on the above project.  These answers do not 
modify the Contract.   Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda 

Q: Is there a bid item for the milling of asphalt from the parking lot that is to be reconstructed at the 
end of the project?  There isn’t enough quantity in bid item 315S-A3 Surface Milling, 3” thickness (COA 
ROW) – 2,042 SY to cover the milling of 9th St and the Parking lot.  Or should the excavation and disposal 
of the existing asphalt be included in the – 201S- Subgrade Prep bid item? 

A: The Contractor is responsible, at their cost, to restore parking lot to original condition. 
Bid Item 315S-A3 Surface Milling only includes milling within the right-of-way. 
 
Q: OK, if the Structural Steel Bid Item is for the line crossing truss, what is bid item SS05210 – Joist 
Girders – 9,700 lbs for? 

A: Item 720S-A covers the horizontal top and bottom steel members spanning between the joist girders 
for the ww crossing, and Item SS05210 covers the truss members for the ww crossing.   

Q: OK, the quantity stated on the plans for the removal of the 12” RCP on sheet CU-102 adds up to 72 lf, 
not 142.  Where is the remaining 70 lf?  

A: Quantity includes the total length of pipe from WWMH# 11884 to WWMH# 217450 on Sheet CU-102. 

Q: What is bid item SS02151-B12DIA – Removing Pipe, 12” Diameter PVC – 86 lf for?  

A: Bid item is for removal of line B-692, shown on Sheet CU-102. 

 


